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Datez 12.02.2019.

Clarifications ver.1

Program name: Interreg - IPA Cross-border cooperation Bulgaria Serbia Programme CCI
20t4TCt6rscB007

Project name: ,,Measures for establishment of flood prevention and quick reaction conditions in
Chiprovci and Boljevac" No CB007.1.31.364

Ref: CB007. 1 .3 I .3 64-PP2-TD3

Subject: The supply and delivery of the following goods:
1. One Truck tipper
2. One Backhoe loader
3. One Mini Excavator with hydraulic hammer

Question
No.

Item No. Clarification Request Clarification

1

LotZ-
Backhoe
Loader

It is stated on item 2 that*With
Pipework for hydraulic hammer" In
order to make clear the situation, we
kindly request to give more
information. Do you also request
hydraulic hammer?

No, the hydraulic hammer is not
requested, only the pipework for
hammer's installation.

2.
Lot2 -
Backhoe
Loader

It is stated on item 2 that "With all
additional equipment that is delivered
with the machine" In order to make it
clear, please could you specifi, which
equipment do you request? Could
you give us more details?

The all additional equipment to be
delivered with the machine includes
standard equipment like battery,
buckets, excavator hand, spoon, tool
kit, and everything else that allows
machine to be fully functional after the
delivery without additional upgrades
by the Contracting authoritv.

J.

Lot3-
Mini
Excavator
with a

Hydraulic
Hammer

It is stated on item 3 that "Hydraulic
leaning system of whole upper
structure of the machine" There is
only one brand which has this
system. In order to provide better
competition, please could you
remove this point from the technical
specifications?

After market research during the
tender preparation procedure, we
learned that there are several
manufacturers that deliver the machine
with hydraulic leaning or similar
system of whole upper structure.
Unfortunately, this request cannot be
removed or changed at this stase.



4.

Lot3-
Mini
Excavator
with a
Hydraulic
Hammer

It is stated on item 3 that "Machine
weight min. 4000kg" In order to
make it clear, please could you give
us more details about the system? For
the machine weight, do you mean
Operating Weight or machine weight
written on the plate?

"Machine weight min. 4000kg" states

for the minimal operating weight of
the machine.

5.

Lotl-
Truck
Tipper

On page 3/7 of Supply contract
notice in item 15. Period of
implementation of tasks you request
that period of implementation of the
tasks is 60 days from contract
signature by both parties.
Are you going to let this period to be
extendedto 100-110 days from
contract signature by both parties
because this is realistic period which
is required for the production of this
type of vehicle, and thus to increase
competitiveness in this procurement

The deadline of 60 days is selected
because it is a procurement of
standardized vehicle that does not need
any special upgrades and thus the
delivery time should not be long.
Unfortunately, the period of
implementation of tasks cannot be
changed at this stage.

Also, we let you know that after the
Evaluation committee determines the
best offer and the Notification of
award to the successful tenderer is
sent, there is up to 30 days before
signing the contract by both parties.
Then, the period of implementation of
the tasks is 60 days from contract
signature by both parties as stated in
the timetable of Instruction to
tenderers (A. Annex c4b itt en).
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